
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 
From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 3:12 PM 
To: White, John 
Cc: Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt; Reilly, John 
Subject: FW: POM Docs 
 
Attachments: Design Basis Report Draft.pdf; 3rd Vol, H Concept of Operations Draft.pdf; Port 

of Miami_RFQ_Revised 032806.pdf 
 
John, 
As you requested, below are the RFQ, Basis of Design Report, and Concept of Operations 
Report that were used in the Port of Miami Project that included twin 40' diameter bored tunnels 
with two-lanes in each bore.  Even though the Port of Miami was done as a PPP, I think it 
provides a good overall road map for a D/B road tunnel as well.  I have the rest of the RFP after 
you digest these.  Eldon Abbott who was the PM for this project will be here next week to 
participate in the South Portal workshop.  I will try to set up a meeting with key folks to discuss 
further.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Mike Rigsby 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
206-382-6352 
 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Beebe, Judy A. (Consultant)   
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1:13 PM 
To: Beebe, Judy A. (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant) 
Subject: POM Docs 
 
 

• Design Basis Report Draft 
• RFQ Revised 3/28/06 
• Concept of Operations Report – Draft October 2006 

 
 
 

Design Basis Report 
Draft.pdf ...

 

3rd Vol, H Concept 
of Operatio...

 

Port of 
mi_RFQ_Revised 032

 
Judy Beebe 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 



382‐6368 
 
 
 


